



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 150327 3AM-GRA1015 GN-CGS - Hamlet of Rankin Inlet & 3AM-GRA1015 Short-Term Renewal - GN-CGS - Hamlet of Rankin Inlet - Type "A" Renewal Water Licence Application Kivalliq Region

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Wed, Apr 1, 2015 at 10:59 AM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, jpkusugak <jpkusugak@gov.nu.ca>, Megan Lusty <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good morning Ms. Ikkutisluk,

RE: 3AM-GRA1015 GN-CGS - Hamlet of Rankin Inlet - Type "A" Renewal Water Licence Application & 3AM-GRA1015 Short-Term Renewal - GN-CGS - Hamlet of Rankin Inlet - Kivalliq Region

The Nunavut Planning Commission reviewed the above noted project as part of NPC File reference NWB – NWB File #3AM GRA0207 – Hamlet of Rankin Inlet and determined that it conformed to the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan.

The NPC has reviewed the amendment request and supporting materials found on the NWB Ftp Site for this project and has determined that it does not change the scope of the originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time. The original terms agreed to as part of the conformity determination must form part of any authorisation or permit issued for this project proposal.

Should the scope of the project change, NPC would respectfully request that the project proposal be forwarded to our office for further review.

I have cc'd the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) with this email for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

